
WEST 1/4 CORNER SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 70 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 15" X 11" 
X 4" FOR THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-18-12 ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP 
BOUNDARY ON DECEMBER 12, 1856.  

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 40.00 CHAINS NORTH ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY TO THE 18” X 12” X 

3-1/2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 19 & 30-18-12 
2) 40.00 CHAINS SOUTH ON THE WEST TOWNSHIP BOUNDARY TO THE 18” X 12” X 

3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 30 & 31-18-12 
 
2) G. M. WALKER, DEPUTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 36 RECORDED IN 

SURVEY BOOK "A" ON PAGES 70 & 71 DATED MAY 16, 1861 TO ESTABLISH THE 
CENTER POST OF SECTION 30-18-12, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE WEST 1/4 
POST OF SECTION 30-18-12 ON THE RANGE LINE ON THIS SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 35.68 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE CENTER POST OF SECTION 

30-18-12 
2) 76.00 CHAINS EAST TO THE FOUND STONE EAST 1/4 POST OF SEC. 30-18-12 

 
3) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 29, 

AN AGREEMENT SURVEY REQUESTED BY J. M. KNOX TO LOCATE THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER, SOUTH 1/4 CORNER, AND SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 
19-18-12 RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 29 DATED MAY 8, 1884, SAID 
THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-18-12 ON 
THE RANGE LINE.  HE USED THIS STONE AND THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE 
WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 19-18-12 TO SET A STONE FOR THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 19-18-12 ON THE RANGE LINE ON THIS AGREEMENT 
SURVEY.  THIS SURVEY WAS RECORDED IN VOLUME 41 ON PAGE 17 IN THE 
REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON JANUARY 29, 1887 AND SURVEY F19002 IN THE 
SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 18-12. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 2,639.5’ NORTH ON THE RANGE LINE TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 19-18-12 
2) 5,279.0’ NORTH ON THE RANGE LINE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 

1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 19-18-12 
 
4) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “A”, PAGE 73 

ON DECEMBER 5, 1921 A PETITION SIGNED BY F. E. SUTTON AND OTHERS FOR THE 
VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 18-11 WAS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED ON JANUARY 6, 1922, AND THE 
FINAL ORDER WAS ISSUED ON FEBRUARY 6, 1922 TO VACATE THE ROAD AS 
FOLLOWS: 
1) BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-18-11; THENCE 

SOUTH ONE-HALF MILE AND ENDING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25-18-11 

 
5) COMMISSIONER’S ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “A”, PAGE 93 

ON JULY 24, 1926 A PETITION SIGNED BY GEORGE SCHAEFER AND OTHERS FOR 
THE VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 18-12 WAS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD 
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. THE ROAD WAS VIEWED ON SEPTEMBER 11, 1926, 
AND THE FINAL ORDER WAS ISSUED ON OCTOBER 8, 1926 TO VACATE THE ROAD 
AS FOLLOWS: 
2) BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-18-11; THENCE 

NORTH TO THE CENTER OF SECTION 25 [EAST 1/4 CORNER SECTION 25-18-11] 
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6) W. G. RUGGLES, COUNTY ENGINEER FROM 1915 TO 1928, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 
ROAD NUMBER 724 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “E” ON PAGE 82 
PETITIONED BY GEORGE SHAFER AND OTHERS TO VACATE A ROAD IN SECTION 
25-18-11 THAT WAS VIEWED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND COUNTY 
SURVEYOR ON OCTOBER 8, 1926, AND WAS RECOMMENDED BY THE VIEWERS 
THAT THE ROAD SHOULD BE VACATED AS PETITIONED FOR AS THERE SEEMS TO 
BE NO DEMAND FOR THE ROAD AT THIS LOCATION.  ALSO THE VIEWERS FOUND 
THAT MOST ALL OF THOSE RESIDING IN THE VICINITY OF THE ROAD ARE 
FAVORABLE TO THE VACATION OF THE ROAD AS PETITIONED FOR AND AT THE 
TIME SET AND VIEW MADE NO ONE APPEARED OR OBJECTED TO THE VACATION 
OF THE ROAD AS NOTED BY FRED FOWLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. 

 THE FOLLOWING ROAD WAS VACATED: 
 BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-18-11; THENCE NORTH TO 

THE CENTER OF SECTION 25 [EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 25-18-11] 
 
7) E. C. GOLDSMITH, COUNTY ENGINEER FROM 1944 TO 1949, BY W. D. KRETSINGER, 

DEPUTY, IN AN INFORMAL SURVEY RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 1 
ON PAGE 13 FOR AN INFORMAL ROAD SURVEY FOR A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD 
RUNNING WEST FROM THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 30 -18-12 TO INTERSECT 
THE BURLINGAME ROAD, SAID THAT HE SET A 3/4” SQUARE REBAR FOR THE 
WEST 1/4  CORNER OF SECTION 30-18-12 ON THE RANGE LINE MIDWAY BETWEEN 
THE IRON PIN THAT HE FOUND THAT WAS SET FOR THE RURAL ELECTRIFICATION 
ASSOCIATION AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 30-18-12 AND AT THE 
POINT MIDWAY BETWEEN THE FENCES EAST AND WEST AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 30-18-12 ON THIS INFORMAL SURVEY.  THERE IS NO DATE 
RECORDED ON THIS INFORMAL SURVEY.  

 HIS NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 2,641.25’ NORTH ON THE RANGE LINE TO THE IRON PIN SET BY THE RURAL 

ELECTRIFICATION ASSOCIATION HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 30-18-12 

2) 2,641.25’ SOUTH ON THE RANGE LINE TO A POINT MIDWAY BETWEEN THE 
FENCES EAST & WEST AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 30-18-12 

 
8) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT 

SURVEY RECORDED IN PERMANENT SURVEY BOOK 2 ON PAGE 63 TO LOCATE AND 
PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE CENTER CORNER OF SECTION 29-18-12, THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-
18-12, AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 
OF SECTION 29-18-12 PETITIONED BY PAUL G. WALKER, RECORD OWNER OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-18-12 
THAT BEGAN ON MAY 10, 1988 AND CONTINUED UNTIL COMPLETED ON JUNE 29, 
1988, SAID THAT HE EXCAVATED FOR THE STONE AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF 
SECTION 30-18-12 ON THE RANGE LINE ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY, BUT HE DID 
NOT FIND THE STONE. HE DEEMED THAT THIS CORNER WAS LOST OR 
OBLITERATED.  HE DID NOT RESET THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-18-12 
ON THE RANGE LINE ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 
WEST QUARTER CORNER SECTION 30-18-12 
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